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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  GOLD’S GYM AMENDED SITE PLAN 
PROJECT NO.:   2022-07 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 86, BLOCK 1, LOT 26.21 
REVIEW DATE:   1 APRIL 2022 
MEETING DATE:  7 APRIL 2022 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MAURI ARCHITECTS 
 

1. The project proposes a 837 square foot interior modification to provide for chiropractic services 
within the existing two story fitness center.  The project is located in the IB Zone, Bulk Chart D-5 
provides for offices for business, research and professional use, and banks. 
 

2. The modifications to the site are completely within the building with no exterior modifications 
proposed. 
 

3. Code Enforcement Department’s comments regarding the proposed use within the fitness center 
should be received. 
 

4. The project site complies with all underlying Bulk Tables in the IB Zoning District. 
 

5. The entire site is located greater than 500 feet from NYS Route 17K.  No County Planning referral is 
required. 
 

6. It is unclear if any signage for the use is proposed. 
 

7. The Board may wish to discuss whether a Public Hearing will be required for the change of use 
within the existing structure. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
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